
MEMORANDUM 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
TO:  Mike Hamman, Chief Executive Officer 

 

FROM: Ray Gomez, Assistant Engineer 

 

DATE:  June 4, 2015 

 

RE:  MRGCD Licenses 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of May 2015. 

 

1. SP 012-2015 - Special Use License to allow the Fish & Wildlife Service access to the Rio 

Grande Levee & Bosque from the Town of Bernalillo to Sevilleta National Wildlife Refuge 

to perform bird surveys. 

 

2. SP 013-2015 – Special Use License to allow the Village of Corrales to conduct the 24
th

 

Annual Corrales Recreation Ride within the Corrales Acequia & Corrales Main Canal 

Right-of-Ways. 

 

3. SP-014-2015 – Special Use License to allow Tetra Tech access to the Rio Grande Levee & 

Bosque to perform surveying of the Bureau of Reclamation rangelines from the Belen 

Railroad Bridge to San Acacia Diversion Dam. 

 

4. License 2-029-2015 – License with J & T Farms, Inc. to temporarily ingress and egress 

along the westerly Isleta Drain Right-of-Way, Station 473+70± to 476+90±. 

 

5. License 2-036-2015 – License with Town of Bernalillo to install and maintain a 36”Ø 

storm drain crossing across the Bernalillo Acequia Right-of-Way, Station 117+05±. 

 

6. License 3-054-2015 – License with E.N.M.R. Telephone to install and maintain a buried 

fiber cable crossing across the Henderson Lateral Right-of-Way, Station 11+80±. 

 


